
From:
To: Louise Goodchild
Cc: Connie Carnabuci;
Subject: ABC personnel investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Thursday, 28 September 2017 3:40:43 PM
Attachments:

Dear Louise

I have attached notes of my telephone conversations with the former employees listed below.

Connie and I will meet this coming Tuesday to discuss the report to the board. I will keep you
updated.

Please note that I am away from 5/10 to ca. 11/10.
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From:
To: Louise Goodchild
Subject: e: ABC personnel investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Saturday, 30 September 2017 2:33:37 PM

Hi Louise

Thank you for the offer of a preliminary advice. Would you be able to get one to us by
Wednesday? Alternatively we could get an oral advice from you.

I will take a look on Tuesday for any additional material for you.

-------- Original message --------
From: Louise Goodchild <louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>
Date: 29/9/17 7:50 am (GMT+10:00)
To:  < abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: ABC personnel investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]

Thank you for all of that.

I suggested preparing a preliminary advice – I am still happy to do that.
Kind regards
 
Louise Goodchild
Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944
Mobile:

_________________

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

_________________

The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and privileged. Any unauthorised
use of its contents (including any attachments) is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please advise by phone or reply e-mail, then delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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From:  [mailto: abc.net.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 28 September 2017 3:41 PM
To: Louise Goodchild <louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>
Cc: Connie Carnabuci <Carnabuci.Connie@abc.net.au>; 
< abc.net.au>
Subject: ABC personnel investigation [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
 
Dear Louise
 
I have attached notes of my telephone conversations with the former employees listed below.
 

Connie and I will meet this coming Tuesday to discuss the report to the board. I will keep you
updated.
 
Please note that I am away from 5/10 to ca. 11/10.
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